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December 11, 2012

Docket Office
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Re: 2012 California 33% RPS Compliance Report for Consolidated Edison
Solutions, Inc. (Rulemaking 11-05-005)

Dear Sir or Madam:

On behalf of Consolidated Edison Solutions, Inc. (“CES”), please accept this letter in lieu
of the required Preliminary Annual 33% RPS Compliance Report due on December 28, 2012.
Pursuant to Decision 12-06-038 all retail sellers of electricity must submit RPS Compliance
Reports no later than 30 days after the date the Energy Division Staff issue a final version of the
RPS Compliance Reporting template. By email dated November 16, 2012, Energy Division
Staff notified parties that Annual RPS Compliance Reports were due by December 28, 2012.

CES is registered as an Electric Service Provider in the State of California (ESP #1382,
registered January 17, 2012). On May 5, 2012, CES submitted its initial 2012 RPS Procurement
Plan as required by the April 5, 2012 Assigned Commissioner’s Ruling. In that filing, CES
explained that it is a newly registered ESP in California, is still in the early stages of developing
its business plans for the California market, currently does not serve retail customers in
California, and has no immediate plans to begin serving customers in the near term. As a result
CES explained that it has not undertaken specific RPS procurement activity.

These circumstances have not changed since the May 5 filing. CES does not serve load in
California and has no RPS compliance obligations to report. Accordingly, please accept this
letter in lieu of the Preliminary Annual 33% RPS Compliance Report.

Respecttully,

ot £ Mepalls
Paul Mapelli
Vice President and General Counsel
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